
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Petition Hearing - 
Cabinet Member 
for Environment 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 2 JUNE 2010 
 

Time: 7.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillor on the Committee 
 
Sandra Jenkins, Cabinet Member for 
Environment 
 
How the hearing works: 
The petition organiser (or his/her 
nominee) can address the Cabinet 
Member for a short time and in turn the 
Cabinet Member may also ask questions. 
 
Local ward councillors are invited to these 
hearings and may also be in attendance 
to support or listen to your views. 
 
After hearing all the views expressed, the 
Cabinet Member will make a formal 
decision. This decision will be published 
and sent to the petition organisers shortly 
after the meeting confirming the action to 
be taken by the Council. 

  
Published: Thursday, 20th May 2010 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact: Nav Johal  
Tel: 01895 250692 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: njohal@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=5553&action=view_doc&cid=104 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

1 PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

2 To confirm that the business of the meeting will take place in public 

3 To consider the report of the officer on the following petition received 

4 RUISLIP LIDO - PETITION REGARDING PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTS 



This page is intentionally left blank



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Cabinet Member Meeting with Petitioners - 2nd June 2010 
   

RUISLIP LIDO - PETITION REGARDING PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTS  
 
Cabinet Member  Councillor Sandra Jenkins  
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Environment 
   
Report Author  Lyn Summers, Planning and Community Services 
   
Papers with report  Appendix 1, 2 & 3 
 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Purpose of report 
 

 To advise the Cabinet Member that a petition has been received 
from residents objecting to proposed developments at Ruislip Lido. 
 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 The proposed improvements to Ruislip Lido are an integral aspect 
of the Council’s HIP Programme and specifically addresses 
improving the quality of life for all Hillingdon residents. 
 

   
Financial Cost  There are no direct costs at this stage associated with 

improvements to Ruislip Lido as potential improvements are just at 
a draft stage.  
 

   
Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Residents’ and Environmental Services   

   
Ward(s) affected  Northwood Hills/West Ruislip  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Cabinet Member: 
 
1. considers the petitioner’s concerns 
2. subject to the outcome of recommendation 1, considers the adequacy of the proposed 

public consultation programme 
3. reports outcome of recommendation 1 and 2 to the HIP Steering Group 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
The proposed improvements are part of the Council’s programme of improving parks and open 
spaces and will increase opportunities for Hillingdon residents to enjoy the leisure and amenity 
provision at Ruislip Lido. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Cabinet Member Meeting with Petitioners - 2nd June 2010 
   

Alternative options considered 
 
None 
 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s) 
 
None at this stage. 
 
Supporting Information 
 
1. The proposed enhancement of Ruislip Lido is part of the Hillingdon Improvement 

Programme (HIP) and will be administered as a HIP Project via the HIP Steering Group. 
 
2. As part of the pre-consultation work on this project a meeting was held with the Ruislip Lido 

Management Advisory Group on the 19th January 2010 (at which members of the public 
attended and questions from the floor were addressed) and a fuller meeting with the MAG 
Executive on the 30th March 2010.  (Attendees shown at Appendix 1).  A further meeting 
with the MAG Executive will be held in June 2010. 

 
3. A petition with 513 signatures has been received from residents and non-residents (at least 

20 of which were residents).  
 
4. The first page of the petition states that ‘Hillingdon Council is planning a major development 

of Ruislip Lido. We, the undersigned, believe that these plans will be detrimental to the Lido, 
adversely affect wildlife and cause further problems for the local residents and regular 
visitors.  We also believe that there has been insufficient public consultation and that no 
further actions should be made on the part of Hillingdon Council until a thorough survey of 
public opinion has taken place’.   

 
The petition goes on to state that ‘Petitioners strongly oppose the proposed programme due 
to the adverse effect on existing and future wildlife which will be caused as a result of:  

 
• The provision of a boating area for adults and children over 12 
• The introduction of a paddle boating area for children 
• The construction of a hard-surfaced area to accommodate an additional 200 cars’  

 
5. An initial petition with 879 signatures (at least 20 of which were residents) was received by 

the Council in March 2010 and has been the subject of a Petition Hearing with the Cabinet 
Member for Environment on 14th April 2010.  As the petition had not indicated what the 
petitioners were objecting to or supporting, a letter, listing the proposed developments 
(Appendix 2), was sent to every 10th signatory prior to the meeting asking for an indication of 
whether they were either in favour of, or objecting to the proposals. The feedback from these 
forms were collated and brought to the Petition Hearing for information. 

 
6. As part of the pre-consultation work , consultant Engineers have been engaged to carry out 

a scoping report around Flood Risk in accordance with Environment Agency criteria. 
 
7. As part of the pre-consultation work, consultant Engineers have been engaged to carry out a 

screening report around Environmental Impact in accordance with required criteria. 
 
8. The proposed improvements have been identified in ‘Hillingdon People’ which has 

encouraged communication from residents 

Page 2



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Cabinet Member Meeting with Petitioners - 2nd June 2010 
   

 
Financial Implications 
 
As the improvements are only at an early stage the majority of the potential improvements have 
not yet been fully worked up and costed. Once agreed the proposals will be funded from the 
Councils capital programme where provision has been made for environmental improvements. 
 
 
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
To confirm the Council’s intention to improve the Lido site, outline proposals and consultation 
process. 
  
Consultation Carried Out or Required 
 
• A Ruislip Lido Management Advisory Group meeting was held on the 19th January 2010, 
    members of the public attended and questions from the floor were addressed.   
• A meeting with the Ruislip Lido Management Advisory Group (MAG) Executive was held on 
     the 30th March 2010 with the Leader of the Council.  (Attendees shown at Appendix 1). 
• A further meeting with the Ruislip Lido Management Advisory Group (MAG) Executive will be 
    held in June 2010. 
• A letter, listing the proposed developments (Appendix 2), was sent to every 10th signatory on  
     on an initial petition received in March 2010 (87 in total) which asked for indication of  
     whether they were either in favour of, or objecting to the proposals. 
• As part of the pre-consultation work, consultant Engineers have been engaged to carry out  
     a scoping report around Flood Risk in accordance with Environment Agency criteria 
• As part of the pre-consultation work, consultant Engineers have been engaged to carry out a 
    screening report around Environmental Impact in accordance with required criteria. 
• The proposed improvements have been identified in ‘Hillingdon People’ which has 
     encouraged communication from residents. 
 
Once proposals have been firmed up and costed, Hillingdon residents will be contacted in a 
variety of ways via Residents Associations, personal contact and through Hillingdon People. 
 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
Corporate Finance has reviewed the report and recommendations and are satisfied that there 
are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 
 
Legal 
 
The Council in its capacity as landowner has begun a non-statutory period of consultation. No 
statutory processes have been initiated, so at this time the Council is not under a statutory 
obligation to consult. If more detailed proposals are brought forward and these require planning 
permission, then upon an application for planning permission being made the Council will be 

Page 3



PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
Cabinet Member Meeting with Petitioners - 2nd June 2010 
   

required to adhere to the statutory publicity requirements then in force, which will afford 
interested persons a full opportunity to make representations. 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Ruislip Lido Proposed Improvement Programme Presentation (Appendix 3) 
 

Page 4



Appendix 1 

Meeting with Ruislip Lido Management Advisory Group (MAG) – 30th March 2010 – 7.30pm  
 
 
 

Attending 

 Leader of the Council  Cllr Ray Puddifoot 
 

Yes 

 Chair/Ruislip Residents Association 
 

Peter Lansdown Yes 

 Ward Councillor 
 

Cllr Brian Crowe Yes 

 Vice Chair/Ruislip Woods MAG 
 

Colin Bowlt 
Mark Morgan 
 

Yes 
Yes 

 Waters Edge Terry Scott 
Trevor Lunnon 
 

Yes 
Yes 

 Friends of Ruislip Lido  Vicky Brownlee 
Nicky Sarragosi 
 

Yes 
Yes 

 Northwood Residents Association 
 

Miles Gillman Yes 

 Ruislip Lido Railway Association Roy Shuttleworth  
Matthew Byatt 
 

Yes 
Yes 

 Eastcote Residents Association 
 

Chris Groome 
Irene Groome 

Yes 

 In Attendance 
 

  

 Deputy Director, Planning and 
Community Services 
 

Alan Dalton Yes 

 Green Spaces Service Manager Paul Richards 
 

Yes 

 Project, Events & Improvement 
Officer, Planning and Community 
Services 
 

Lyn Summers Yes 

 Apologies 
 

  

 Ward Councillor 
 

Cllr Philip Corthorne No 

 Ward Councillor Cllr John Riley  
 

No 

 Eastcote Residents Association Peter Collins 
 

No 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 

 

 

 
 

Planning and Community Services  
Tel: 01895 556640 Fax: 01895 277716  
lsummers@hillingdon.gov.uk  
London Borough of Hillingdon 
3S/07, Civic Centre 
 High Street, Uxbridge 
 UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

19th March 2010  
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Re: Ruislip Lido Petition 
 
The London Borough of Hillingdon has received the following petition which you have 
signed.   
 
‘Hillingdon Council is planning a major development of Ruislip Lido. We, the undersigned, 
believe that these plans will be detrimental to the Lido, adversely affect wildlife and cause 
further problems for the local residents and regular visitors.  We also believe that there has 
been insufficient public consultation and that no further actions should be made on the part 
of Hillingdon Council until a thorough survey of public opinion has taken place’. 
 
Unfortunately, it is not clear from the petition whether those that have added their 
signatures are opposed to some or all of the proposed improvements. Therefore, so that 
we can identify your individual concerns, we would appreciate you indicating which items 
you are either objecting to or are in favour of by marking a cross in the yes (in favour) or 
no (I object) column on the list below.  
 
Toilets  Yes          

(in favour) 
No              
(I object) 

New and much needed beach side toilet facilities will be one of 
the first improvements at the Lido.  

  

 
Changing Room Facilities Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

Beach side changing room facilities for people wishing to use any 
or all of the water based facilities. 

  

 
Improved Catering Facilities  Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

Provision of a greater choice of refreshments at the Lido so that 
there is ‘something for everyone’ 

  

Page 7



 

2 

 
Model Railway Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

This is a much enjoyed and valued feature of the Lido and there 
will be investment in this facility 

  

 
Nature Area  Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

The proposals for enhancement of this man made feature will still 
respect and provide quiet natural space for wildlife to flourish. A 
full independent Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) will be 
carried out prior to proposals being finalised. 

  

 
Beach swimming area Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

Swimming is hoped to be made available from the summer 
subject to regular water quality testing.  Costings are being 
sought to provide a suitable enclosed area of the lake which will 
be accessed from the beach.   

  

 
Water Level (feasibility study) Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

Subject to a satisfactory recommendation from appropriate 
consultants, a submission will be made to the Environment 
Agency to raise the water level. The consultant’s report will take 
account of the implications of a possible rise in water level for the 
site as a whole and any impact this may have downstream. 

  

 
Angling Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

Proposals also include offering angling opportunities in 
designated areas for a range of age groups. 

  

 
Parking proposals  Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

The proposed parking area is on the site of the previous overflow 
car park within the Lido grounds. Arrangements for car parking 
outside of the site and options for resident parking will also be 
investigated.  

  

 
Children’s Paddle Boat Area Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

It is proposed to recreate the enclosed children’s boating area 
within the Lido.    

  

 
Boating  Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

For families and older children, we are considering the provision 
of rowing boats.  There will be no motor boating permitted 

  

 

Page 8



 

3 

Woodlands Centre Yes  
(in favour) 

No 
(I object) 

A new Woodlands Centre is planned which will help inform and 
educate visitors about the flora and fauna of the Lido site. 

  

 
Site Security  Yes  

(in favour) 
No  
(I object) 

A full review of all aspects of the security of the site is underway. 
Council officers and the Police Safer Neighbourhood Team are 
discussing ways to address any concerns from residents 
regarding anti social behaviour.  

  

 

 
A stamped addressed envelope has been enclosed to assist you in returning your response 
which will be used to inform the petition hearing in due course. 
 
Thanking you in anticipation of your assistance 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 

 
 
Lyn Summers 
Project, Events and Improvements Officer 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



R
ui

sl
ip

 L
id

o 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e

Page 11



Pr
oj

ec
t 

T
ea

m
Je

an
 P

al
m

er
 –

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
A

la
n 

D
al

to
n 

– 
D

ep
ut

y 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

PC
S

Su
e 

D
ru

m
m

on
d 

– 
H

ea
d 

of
 L

ei
su

re
 P

C
S

M
oh

am
ed

 B
hi

m
an

i –
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
, 

C
ul

tu
re

, 
Sp

or
t 

&
 L

ei
su

re
Ly

n 
Su

m
m

er
s 

– 
Pr

oj
ec

t,
 E

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
G

le
nd

a 
G

re
en

fi
el

d 
– 

Pr
oj

ec
t,

 E
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

Pa
ul

 R
ic

ha
rd

s 
– 

Se
rv

ic
e 

M
an

ag
er

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s
St

ua
rt

 H
un

t 
– 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
A

re
a 

M
an

ag
er

H
ill

in
gd

on
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e

Page 12



Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd

T
hi

s 
is

 o
ne

 a
sp

ec
t 

of
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
iv

ic
 P

ri
de

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

O
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 t

w
o 

ye
ar

s,
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

ve
st

in
g 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
at

 R
ui

sl
ip

 L
id

o.
 

Page 13



O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s

T
he

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

at
 R

ui
sl

ip
 L

id
o 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

th
e 

w
id

er
 C

iv
ic

 P
ri

de
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 b
ei

ng
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
ve

st
in

g 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 h

el
p 

re
st

or
e 

R
ui

sl
ip

 L
id

o 
to

 it
s 

fo
rm

er
 g

lo
ry

.

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

Li
do

 f
or

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f 
al

l a
ge

s 
an

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

 k
ee

pi
ng

 w
it

h 
th

e 
lo

ca
l e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t.

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 w
hi

le
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 it

 w
ill

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
‘l

oo
k 

an
d 

fe
el

’ 
of

 t
he

 
Li

do
 a

nd
 p

re
se

rv
e 

th
e 

w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

th
e 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t.

Page 14



R
ec

en
t 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

 W
at

er
 P

la
y 

Fe
at

ur
e

Pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 u

pg
ra

de
C

ir
cu

la
r 

fo
ot

pa
th

 e
na

bl
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 f
or

 
al

l
D

ed
ic

at
ed

 L
id

o 
R

an
ge

r

Page 15



Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

- 
C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
 -

O
pt

io
ns

 f
or

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

ar
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s 
of

 t
he

 L
id

o 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

ex
pl

or
ed

Page 16



Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

- 
W

at
er

 L
ev

el
 -

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 in

to
 

ra
is

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 t
he

 
w

at
er

 a
t 

a 
hi

gh
er

 le
ve

l t
ha

n 
in

 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
rs

Page 17



Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

- 
Fi

sh
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

-

Id
en

ti
fy

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
w

he
re

 f
is

hi
ng

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 

ca
n 

be
 im

pr
ov

ed

Page 18



Su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l f

un
di

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 n
ew

/u
pg

ra
de

d 
to

ile
t 

an
d 

ch
an

gi
ng

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 b

y 
th

e 
be

ac
h 

ar
ea

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

- 
T

oi
le

ts
 a

nd
 C

ha
ng

in
g 

R
oo

m
s 

-

Page 19



Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

- 
Sw

im
m

in
g 

-

T
he

 w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
at

 t
he

 L
id

o 
ha

s 
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
re

 
be

in
g 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 t

o 
as

se
ss

 t
he

 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

an
 o

ut
do

or
 

sw
im

m
in

g 
ar

ea

Page 20



Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

- 
Bo

at
in

g 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

-

A
du

lt
 B

oa
ti

ng

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Pa
dd

le
 B

oa
ti

ng

Page 21



Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

- 
R

ai
lw

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

Fu
rt

he
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

an
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 

th
e 

m
in

ia
tu

re
 r

ai
lw

ay

Page 22



Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

re
fr

es
hm

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

- 
R

ef
re

sh
m

en
ts

 -

Page 23



Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

- 
A

cc
es

s 
-

Im
pr

ov
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

he
 s

it
e 

w
it

h 
us

er
 f

ri
en

dl
y 

si
gn

ag
e

Page 24



Su
m

m
ar

y
R

eg
ul

ar
 m

ee
ti

ng
s 

w
it

h 
th

e 
R

ui
sl

ip
 L

id
o 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
dv

is
or

y 
G

ro
up

 (
M

A
G

)
to

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 
Su

gg
es

ti
on

s 
or

 c
om

m
en

ts
 t

o 
Ly

n 
Su

m
m

er
s 

on
 

01
89

5 
55

66
40

 o
r 

vi
a 

em
ai

l o
n 

ru
is

lip
lid

oe
nq

ui
ri

es
@

hi
lli

ng
do

n.
go

v.
uk

Page 25



Q
U

ES
T

IO
N

S?

Page 26


	Agenda
	4 RUISLIP LIDO - PETITION REGARDING PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTS
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3


